SAA
E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—_—

f,

PAL News Dated 23 April 2021

1 message

Joanne J. Sabado <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph> Mon, Apr 26, 2021 at 8:55 AM
To: "Joanne J. Sabado" <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph>

Dear Valued Business Partners,

Mabuhay!

Please be advised of the following updates:

1. Mandatory PCR TEST for all Inbound Travelers to Doha

2. Manila to Calbayog v.v. Service Resumes on May 5

3. PAL Flights to/from Zamboanga

4. Advisory on Suspension of Passenger Movement Inbound UAE from India
5. PAL Travel Rules and Requirements

Best regards,

A‘“«" Philippine Airlines

The Heart of the Filipino

From: Joanne J. Sabado <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph>
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 3:38 PM

To: Joanne J. Sabado <joanne_sabado@pal.com.ph>
Subject: Jubilee Destinations until 22 April 2021

M Philippine Airlines

The Heart of the Filipino
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for as low as PHP 298 one-way economy base fare for flights
from Manila, Cebu, Davao and many more cities.

Book from April 14 to 22, 2021 and travel later
from August 1, 2021 to January 31, 2022!

Experience safe and worry-free travels with UNLIMITED REBOOKING®.

PAL is strictly implementing”"new normal” health
and safety protocols to ensure that you are protected as you travel with us.

‘Rebooking must be made 7 days prior to departure. Fare differences may apply.

ONE-WAY BASE FARE

TO/FROM MANILA ECONOMY
As low as

BOHOL (TAGBILARAN) PHP 298
KALIBO PHP 298
DIPOLOG PHP 299
PAGADIAN PHP 299
CEBU PHP 338
BORACAY (CATICLAN) PHP 388
CAGAYAN DE ORO PHP 388
GENERAL SANTOS PHP 388
LEGAZPI PHP 388
PUERTO PRINCESA PHP 388
ROXAS PHP 388
TACLOBAN PHP 388
BUTUAN PHP 398
ZAMBOANGA PHP 398
0ZAMIZ PHP 399
ILOILO PHP 438
COTABATO PHP 488
DAVAO PHP 488

NLIMAGIIFTF PHP 498



PHP 588

BACOLOD
CORON (BUSUANGA) PHP 588
SIARGAO PHP 588
ANTIQUE (SAN JOSE) PHP 1,680
CALBAYOG PHP 1,980
LAOAG PHP 2,080
CATARMAN PHP 2,780
BASCO (BATANES) PHP 3,580
TO/FROM CLARK ECONOMY

As low as
CEBU PHP 388
DAVAO PHP 388
TO/FROM CEBU ECONOMY

As low as
BACOLOD PHP 388
BORACAY (CATICLAN) PHP 388
BUTUAN PHP 388
CAGAYAN DE ORO PHP 388
CORON (BUSUANGA) PHP 388
DAVAO PHP 388
DIPOLOG PHP 388
GENERAL SANTOS PHP 388
ILOILO PHP 388
LEGAZPI PHP 388
0ZAMIZ PHP 388
PUERTO PRINCESA PHP 388
SIARGAO PHP 388
TACLOBAN PHP 388
ZAMBOANGA PHP 388



TO/FROM DAVAO ECONOMY

As low as
BOHOL (TAGBILARAN) PHP 388
ILOILO PHP 388
ZAMBOANGA PHP 388
TO/FROM ILOILO ECONOMY
As low as
GENERAL SANTOS PHP 388
TO/FROM ZAMBOANGA ECONOMY
As low as
TAWI-TAWI PHP 388
FARE CONDITIONS FOR DOMESTIC FLIGHTS:
Booking Period: April 14-22, 2021
Domestic Travel Period:  August 1, 2021 - January 31, 2022
Blackout Summary: NONE
1. Seats are subject to availability.
2. Fares guoted are exclusive of government taxes, fees, ticketing service charge and surcharges.
3. Tickets are non-refundable for Ecanomy.
4. Tickets are rebookable. Unlimited rebooking is free provided changes are made at least 7 days prior departure
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for Economy. Otherwise, applicable penalties shall apply. Collect applicable fare difference.
Subject to No Show Fee of PHP1,500 per sector inclusive of 12%VAT. For reissuance, ticket is considered No Show
if not reissued at least 4 hours prior to flight departure or if passenger fails to check-in on time. For Refund, ticket
is considered No Show if reservation/booking is not cancelled 4 hours prior to flight departure.
No child, senior citizen, PWD, student and military discount. Infant fare for infant without a seat under 2 years
is 10% of adult fare.
Early Show is not allowed for Economy.
Mileage accrual - 10% for Economy
Baggage Allowance - Fare is inclusive of 7kg handcarried baggage
a. Economy: Not Applicable
Other travel conditions apply.

Flying Safely in the "New Normal"

As we get ready to fly again, we're adding more safety measures to protect you. In line with the highest standards,
here is what you can expect to ensure that you enjoy a healthy, safe, and clean environment on your next PAL flight:
philippineairlines.com/en/ph/home/covid-19/newnormalexperience

Travel Rules and Restrictions
Before you fly, make sure to check the travel rules and restrictions per country.

MANILA (NAIA) Terminal Assignments
Departure and arrival of all domestic flights will be at NAIA Terminal 2.

For all COVID-related updates, please visit this site: https:/www.philippineairlines.com/en/ph/home/covid-19
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Fly safe with the Heart of the Filipino

PHILIPPINEAIRLINES.COM | @ O @ O flyPAL

Best regards,

A‘d‘ Philippine Airlines

The Heart of the Filipino . _

The information or attachments in this e-mail are strictly confidential and are for the intended recipient only. Any unauthorized
use, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or
you received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the original message and attachments. For more
information about Philippine Airlines, please visit http://www.philippineairlines.com
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